
 

 

 
 

 
 

Neuadd y Sir 
Y Rhadyr 
Brynbuga 

NP15 1GA 
 

Dydd Gwener, 18 Gorffennaf 2025 
 

Hysbysiad a gyfarfod  
 

Cyfarfod Arbennig Ar Y Cyd O'r Pwyllgor Craffu 
Ar Wasanaethau Cyhoeddus Gyda'r 

Pwyllgor Craffu Pobl – Yn Agored I Bob Aelod 
 
 

Dydd Llun, 28ain Gorffennaf, 2025 at 9.30 am, 
Council Chamber, County Hall, The Rhadyr USK 

 
Nodwch y cynhelir rhag gyfarfod 30 munud cyn dechrau’r cyfarfod ar gyfer aelodau’r 

pwyllgor 
 

 

AGENDA 
 

Item No Item Pages 
 

1.   Ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb 

 
 

2.   Datganiadau o Fuddiant 

 
 

3.   Fforwm Agored i'r Cyhoedd 

 
 

4.   Cynigion Ysbyty Nevill Hall 

 
1 - 16 

 
Paul Matthews 

 
Chief Executive 

 
 

 

Public Document Pack



 

 

MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL 
CYNGOR SIR FYNWY 

 

MAE CYFANSODDIAD Y PWYLLGOR FEL A GANLYN: 
 
County Councillor Jill Bond West End; Welsh Labour/Llafur Cymru 
County Councillor Steven Garratt Overmonnow; Welsh Labour/Llafur Cymru 
County Councillor Meirion Howells Llanbadoc & Usk; Independent 
County Councillor Penny Jones Raglan; Welsh Conservative Party 
County Councillor Tony Kear Llanbadoc & Usk; Welsh Conservative Party 
County Councillor Malcolm Lane Mardy; Welsh Conservative Party 

County Councillor Dale Rooke 
Chepstow Castle & 
Larkfield; 

Welsh Labour/Llafur Cymru 

County Councillor Frances Taylor Magor West; Independent Group 
County Councillor Armand Watts Bulwark and Thornwell; Welsh Labour/Llafur Cymru 
County Councillor Jan Butler Goetre Fawr; Welsh Conservative Party 
County Councillor Christopher Edwards St. Kingsmark; Welsh Conservative Party 
County Councillor Simon Howarth Llanelly Hill; Independent Group 
County Councillor Maureen Powell Pen Y Fal; Welsh Conservative Party 
County Councillor Sue Riley Bulwark and Thornwell; Welsh Labour/Llafur Cymru 
County Councillor Maria  Stevens Severn; Welsh Labour/Llafur Cymru 
County Councillor Emma Bryn Wyesham; Independent Group 

County Councillor Mary Ann Brocklesby Llanelly Hill; 
Labour and Co-Operative 
Party 

County Councillor Fay Bromfield Llangybi Fawr; Welsh Conservative Party 
County Councillor Louise Brown Shirenewton; Welsh Conservative Party 
County Councillor Jackie Strong Caldicot Cross; Welsh Labour/Llafur Cymru 

 

 
Gwybodaeth I’r Cyhoedd 

 

Mynediad i gopïau papur o agendâu ac adroddiadau  
Gellir darparu copi o'r agenda hwn ac adroddiadau perthnasol i aelodau'r cyhoedd sy'n 
mynychu cyfarfod drwy ofyn am gopi gan Gwasanaethau Democrataidd ar 01633 644219. 
Dylid nodi fod yn rhaid i ni dderbyn 24 awr o hysbysiad cyn y cyfarfod er mwyn darparu 
copi caled o'r agenda hwn i chi. 
 
 Edrych ar y cyfarfod ar-lein  
Gellir gweld y cyfarfod ar-lein yn fyw neu'n dilyn y cyfarfod drwy fynd i 
www.monmouthshire.gov.uk neu drwy ymweld â'n tudalen Youtube drwy chwilio am 
MonmouthshireCC. Drwy fynd i mewn i'r ystafell gyfarfod, fel aelod o'r cyhoedd neu i 
gymryd rhan yn y cyfarfod, rydych yn caniatáu i gael eich ffilmio ac i ddefnydd posibl y 
delweddau a'r recordiadau sain hynny gan y Cyngor.  
 
Y Gymraeg Mae'r Cyngor yn croesawu cyfraniadau gan aelodau'r cyhoedd drwy gyfrwng 
y Gymraeg neu'r Saesneg. Gofynnwn gyda dyledus barch i chi roi 5 diwrnod o hysbysiad 
cyn y cyfarfod os dymunwch siarad yn Gymraeg fel y gallwn ddarparu ar gyfer eich 
anghenion. 

Nodau a Gwerthoedd Cyngor Sir Fynwy 
 
i ddod yn sir ddi-garbon, gan gefnogi lles, iechyd ac urddas i bawb ar bob cam o'u bywydau. 
 
Amcanion rydym yn gweithio tuag atynt  



 

 

 
• Lle teg i fyw lle mae effeithiau anghydraddoldeb a thlodi wedi'u lleihau;  
• Lle gwyrdd i fyw a gweithio gyda llai o allyriadau carbon a gwneud cyfraniad cadarnhaol at 

fynd i'r afael â'r argyfwng yn yr hinsawdd a natur;  
• Lle ffyniannus ac uchelgeisiol, lle mae canol trefi bywiog a lle gall busnesau dyfu a 

datblygu;  
• Lle diogel i fyw lle mae gan bobl gartref maen nhw'n teimlo'n ddiogel ynddo;  
• Lle cysylltiedig lle mae pobl yn teimlo'n rhan o gymuned ac yn cael eu gwerthfawrogi;   
• Lle dysgu lle mae pawb yn cael cyfle i gyrraedd eu potensial.          
 
Ein gwerthoedd 
 

 Bod yn agored: anelwn fod yn agored ac onest i ddatblygu perthnasoedd ymddiriedus 

 Tegwch: anelwn ddarparu dewis teg, cyfleoedd a phrofiadau a dod yn sefydliad a 
adeiladwyd ar barch un at y llall. 

 Hyblygrwydd: anelwn fod yn hyblyg yn ein syniadau a'n gweithredoedd i ddod yn sefydliad 
effeithlon ac effeithiol. 

 Gwaith tîm: anelwn gydweithio i rannu ein llwyddiannau a'n methiannau drwy adeiladu ar 
ein cryfderau a chefnogi ein gilydd i gyflawni ein nodau. 

 Caredigrwydd – Byddwn yn dangos caredigrwydd i bawb yr ydym yn gweithio gyda nhw, 
gan roi pwysigrwydd perthnasoedd a’r cysylltiadau sydd gennym â’n gilydd wrth wraidd pob 
rhyngweithio. 

 
 
Caiff cyfarfodydd ein Pwyllgorau Craffu eu ffrydio’n fyw a bydd dolen i’r ffrwd fyw ar gael ar 
dudalen cyfarfodydd gwefan Cyngor Sir Fynwy.  
  
Os hoffech siarad dan y Fforwm Agored i’r Cyhoedd mewn cyfarfod bydd angen i chi roi tri 
diwrnod gwaith o hysbysiad cyn y cyfarfod drwy gysylltu â 
Scrutiny@monmouthshire.gov.uk  
  
Y Cadeirydd fydd yn penderfynu faint o amser a roddir i bob aelod o’r cyhoedd i siarad, 
ond er mwyn ein galluogi i roi cyfle i nifer o siaradwyr gofynnwn nad yw cyfraniadau yn 
ddim hirach na 3 munud. 
 
Yn lle hynny, os hoffech gyflwyno sylwadau ysgrifenedig, sain neu fideo, cysylltwch â’r tîm 
yn defnyddio’r un cyfeiriad e-bost i drefnu hyn os gwelwch yn dda. Y dyddiad cau ar gyfer 
cyflwyno sylwadau i’r Cyngor yw 5 pm dri diwrnod gwaith clir cyn y cyfarfod. Os yw 
cyfanswm y sylwadau a geir yn fwy na 30 munud, caiff detholiad o’r rhain yn seiliedig ar 
thema ei rannu yn y cyfarfod. Bydd yr holl sylwadau geir ar gael i’r cynghorwyr cyn y 
cyfarfod. 
 
Os hoffech awgrymu pynciau ar gyfer craffu arnynt yn y dyfodol gan un o’n Pwyllgorau 
Craffu, gwnewch hynny drwy anfon e-bost at Scrutiny@monmouthshire.gov.uk  os 
gwelwch yn dda. 
 
 

Canllaw Cwestiynau Craffu Sir Fynwy   
 

 
 

https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdemocracy.monmouthshire.gov.uk%2FmgCalendarMonthView.aspx%3FGL%3D1%26bcr%3D1&data=05%7C02%7CRichardWilliams%40monmouthshire.gov.uk%7Cb4541fe8969846daafbb08dd1060197c%7C2c4d0079c52c4bb3b3cad8eaf1b6b7d5%7C0%7C0%7C638684727109369372%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=0ab5LHuc0mrvBftQmThFA1Tawj7QnUeILPwqT1jXMMY%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Scrutiny@monmouthshire.gov.uk
mailto:Scrutiny@monmouthshire.gov.uk


 

 

1. Pam mae'r Pwyllgor yn craffu ar hyn? (cefndir, materion allweddol)  

2. Beth yw rôl y Pwyllgor a pha ganlyniad mae’r Aelodau am ei gyflawni?  

3. A oes digon o wybodaeth i gyflawni hyn? Os nad oes, pwy allai ddarparu hyn?     
  

- Cytuno ar y drefn holi a pha Aelodau fydd yn arwain  

- Cytuno ar gwestiynau i swyddogion a chwestiynau i Aelod y Cabinet  
 

Cwestiynau’r Cyfarfod   

Craffu ar Berfformiad  
  

1. Sut mae perfformiad yn cymharu â'r 

blynyddoedd blaenorol?  Ydy e’n well/yn 

waeth? Pam? 

 

2. Sut mae perfformiad yn cymharu â 

chynghorau eraill/darparwyr gwasanaethau 

eraill?  Ydy e'n well/yn waeth? Pam?  
  

3. Sut mae perfformiad yn cymharu â 

thargedau gosodedig?  Ydy e’n well/yn 

waeth? Pam?   
  

4. Sut cafodd targedau perfformiad eu gosod?  

Ydyn nhw'n ddigon heriol/realistig?  
  

5. Sut mae defnyddwyr gwasanaethau/y 

cyhoedd/partneriaid yn gweld perfformiad y 

gwasanaeth?  
  

6. A fu unrhyw awdid ac archwiliadau 

diweddar? Beth oedd y canfyddiadau?  
  

7. Sut mae'r gwasanaeth yn cyfrannu at 

wireddu amcanion corfforaethol?    
  

8. A yw gwelliant/dirywiad mewn perfformiad 

yn gysylltiedig i gynnydd/ostyngiad mewn 

adnodd?  

Pa gapasiti sydd yna i wella?    

Craffu ar Bolisi   
  

1. Ar bwy mae’r polisi  yn effeithio ~ yn 

uniongyrchol ac yn anuniongyrchol?  Pwy 

fydd yn elwa fwyaf/leiaf?      
  

2. Beth yw barn defnyddwyr gwasanaeth 

/rhanddeiliaid? Pa ymgynghoriad gafodd ei 

gyflawni? A wnaeth y broses ymgynghori 

gydymffurfio ag Egwyddorion Gunning?   

A yw rhanddeiliaid yn credu y bydd yn 

sicrhau’r canlyniad a ddymunir?  
  

3. Beth yw barn y gymuned gyfan – safbwynt 

y ‘trethdalwr’?  
  

4. Pa ddulliau a ddefnyddiwyd i ymgynghori 

â’r rhanddeiliaid? A oedd y broses yn 

galluogi pawb â chyfran i ddweud eu 

dweud?  
  

5. Pa ymarfer ac opsiynau sydd wedi eu 

hystyried wrth ddatblygu/adolygu'r polisi 

hwn? Pa dystiolaeth sydd i hysbysu beth 

sy'n gweithio? A yw'r polisi yn ymwneud â 

maes lle mae diffyg ymchwil cyhoeddedig 

neu dystiolaeth arall?  
  

6. A yw'r polisi'n ymwneud â maes lle ceir 

anghydraddoldebau hysbys?  
  

7. A yw’r polisi hwn yn cyd-fynd â'n 

hamcanion corfforaethol, fel y'u diffinnir yn 

ein cynllun corfforaethol? A yw'n cadw at 

ein Safonau Iaith Gymraeg?  
  

8. A gafodd yr holl ddatblygu cynaliadwy, y 

goblygiadau cydraddoldeb a diogelu 



 

 

perthnasol eu hystyried?  

 



 

 

  Er enghraifft, beth yw'r gweithdrefnau sydd 

angen bod ar waith i amddiffyn plant?  
  

9. Faint fydd y gost hon i'w gweithredu a pha 

ffynhonnell ariannu sydd wedi'i nodi?  
  

10. Sut fydd perfformiad y polisi yn cael ei 

weithredu a’r effaith yn cael ei gwerthuso?  

Cwestiynau Cyffredinol:  

Grymuso Cymunedau  

• Sut ydym ni'n cynnwys cymunedau lleol a'u grymuso i ddylunio a darparu gwasanaethau i 

gyd-fynd ag angen lleol?  

• A ydym ni’n cael trafodaethau rheolaidd gyda chymunedau am flaenoriaethau'r 

gwasanaeth a pha lefel o wasanaeth y gall y cyngor fforddio ei ddarparu yn y dyfodol?  

• A yw’r gwasanaeth yn gweithio gyda dinasyddion i egluro rôl gwahanol bartneriaid wrth 

ddarparu gwasanaeth a rheoli disgwyliadau?   

• A oes fframwaith a phroses gymesur ar waith ar gyfer asesu perfformiad ar y cyd, gan 

gynnwys o safbwynt dinesydd, ac a oes gennych chi drefniadau atebolrwydd i gefnogi 

hyn?   

• A oes Asesiad Effaith Cydraddoldeb wedi’i gynnal? Os felly a all yr Arweinydd a’r Cabinet 

/Uwch Swyddogion roi copïau i’r Aelodau ac eglurhad manwl o’r Asesiad o’r Effaith ar 

Gydraddoldeb (EQIA) a gynhaliwyd mewn perthynas â’r cynigion hyn?   

• A all yr Arweinydd a’r Cabinet/Uwch Swyddogion sicrhau aelodau bod y cynigion hyn yn 

cydymffurfio â deddfwriaeth Cydraddoldeb a Hawliau Dynol? A yw'r cynigion yn 

cydymffurfio â Chynllun Cydraddoldeb Strategol yr Awdurdod Lleol?  
  

Galwadau’r Gwasanaeth   

• Sut fydd newid polisi a deddfwriaeth yn effeithio ar y ffordd mae'r cyngor yn gweithredu?  

• A ydym ni wedi ystyried demograffeg ein cyngor a sut bydd hyn yn effeithio ar ddarparu 

gwasanaethau a chyllid yn y dyfodol?  

• A ydych chi wedi adnabod ac ystyried y tueddiadau tymor hir a allai effeithio ar eich maes  

gwasanaeth, pa effaith allai'r tueddiadau hyn ei chael ar eich gwasanaeth/allai eich 

gwasanaeth ei gael ar y tueddiadau hyn, a beth sy'n cael ei wneud mewn ymateb?  
  

Cynllunio Ariannol   

• A oes gennym ni gynlluniau ariannol canolig a hirdymor cadarn yn eu lle?   

• A ydym ni’n cysylltu cyllidebau â chynlluniau a chanlyniadau ac adrodd yn effeithiol ar y 

rhain?  
  

Gwneud arbedion a chynhyrchu incwm  

• A oes gennym ni’r strwythurau cywir ar waith i sicrhau bod ein dulliau effeithlonrwydd, 

gwelliant a thrawsnewid yn gweithio gyda'i gilydd i sicrhau'r arbedion mwyaf posibl?  

• Sut ydym ni'n gwneud y mwyaf o incwm? A ydym ni wedi cymharu polisïau eraill y cyngor 



 

 

i sicrhau'r incwm mwyaf posibl ac wedi ystyried yn llawn y goblygiadau ar ddefnyddwyr 

gwasanaeth?     

• A oes gennym ni gynllun gweithlu sy'n ystyried capasiti, costau, a sgiliau'r gweithlu 

gwirioneddol yn erbyn y gweithlu a ddymunir?   
  

Cwestiynau i’w gofyn o fewn blwyddyn i’r penderfyniad:   

• A gafodd canlyniadau arfaethedig y cynnig eu cyflawni neu a oedd canlyniadau eraill?     

• A oedd yr effeithiau wedi'u cyfyngu i'r grŵp yr oeddech chi ar y dechrau yn meddwl 

fyddai wedi cael ei effeithio h.y. pobl hŷn, neu a gafodd eraill eu heffeithio e.e. pobl ag 

anableddau, rhieni â phlant ifanc?  

• A yw'r penderfyniad yn dal i fod y penderfyniad cywir neu a oes angen gwneud 

addasiadau?  



 

 

Cwestiynau i'r Pwyllgor ar ddiwedd y cyfarfod …  

A oes gennym ni’r wybodaeth angenrheidiol i ffurfio casgliadau/i wneud argymhellion i'r 

pwyllgor gwaith, cyngor, partneriaid eraill?  Os nad oes, a oes angen i ni:  

(i) Ymchwilio i’r mater yn fwy manwl?  

(ii) Gael rhagor o wybodaeth gan dystion eraill - Aelod o’r Bwrdd Gweithredol, arbenigwr 

annibynnol, aelodau o’r gymuned, defnyddwyr gwasanaeth, cyrff rheoleiddio… 

Cytuno ar gamau pellach sydd i'w cymryd o fewn amserlen/adroddiad monitro yn y dyfodol. 

 
 



 
 

1 
 

 
 

 

 

The development of Nevill Hall Hospital  

and our enhanced local general hospitals 

 

Briefing document  
 

Introduction 

This document has been produced to describe the latest stage of our ‘Clinical Futures’ 

plan, with the aim of ensuring that the services delivered in what we call our enhanced 

local general hospitals (such as Nevill Hall Hospital, Royal Gwent Hospital and Ysbyty 

Ystrad Fawr) are as effective as possible to respond to the needs of our communities and 

support our critical care centre at the Grange University Hospital and our community 

services.  It is important for us to make sure that everyone who has an interest in how 

our services are delivered has an opportunity to understand the proposals and to let us 

know their views. 

 

Background 

We opened our specialist and critical care centre (the Grange University Hospital) early 

(in autumn 2020) during the COVID 19 pandemic.  Our plan has been to provide most 

healthcare across Gwent as close to local communities as possible, whilst ensuring that 

more specialist and complex care was provided according to best practice, usually at the 

Grange University Hospital or on one other site in the Health Board.  

 

We now have experience of our newest hospital providing the specialist services for the 

whole of our population, and an understanding of the challenges that services are 

experiencing, and this has helped us to consider the latest stage of our clinical plan to 

make our whole healthcare system as efficient and effective as possible so as to provide 

the best care for the population that we serve. 

 

Current service challenges 

The challenges that we have faced since the opening of the Grange University Hospital 

are significant and include the following: 

 

• Some of our services are under severe pressure and are not as efficient and 

effective as they are currently arranged.  

• Whilst workforce challenges for a number of specialties have been improved due 

to the consolidation at the Grange University Hospital (for example cardiology, 

maternity services, emergency department staff and critical care), some 

Page 1

Agenda Item 4



 
 

2 
 

specialities are still spread too thinly across our hospitals and therefore it is very 

difficult to staff all of the rotas reliably in some services. 

• We still have extra beds in our system that were opened during COVID (above 

what was originally planned under the Clinical Futures strategy), and this is not 

sustainable both in terms of staffing and cost 

• Whilst we have some modern and new facilities (for example the Grange 

University Hospital, Ysbyty Ystrad Fawr and new health and wellbeing centres) a 

number of our hospitals and community facilities are provided from out of date 

and unreliable buildings. (for example, the presence of reinforced autoclaved 

aeriated concrete (RAAC) in Nevill Hall Hospital means that we need a plan to 

repair or remove this in the longer term. 

• We are increasingly working with the other Health Boards in South East Wales to 

plan and deliver services on a regional basis 

• The Health Board is facing increasing financial challenges, affecting our ability to 

invest in priority service areas and requiring us to look at the best value from 

investment 

 

For the system to operate successfully, our enhanced local general hospitals must be fit 

for purpose, with a safe and sustainable workforce that delivers the best possible care 

to meet the needs of the local population.  

 

Our New Strategy 

We have recently sought views from the public on our new long-term strategy for the 

Health Board (‘A conversation for a healthy future’) to find out what was important to 

the communities we serve. This was looking at what we need to do over the next ten 

years and beyond, particularly looking at public health, illness prevention and a focus on 

‘what’s important to you to feel healthy’ – you can see the details here: 

 

 https://abuhb.nhs.wales/about-us/10-year-plan/ 

 

We are very grateful for all the feedback we received, which has provided valuable 

information on what our priorities should be, including the following: 

 

Priorities for the individual 
• Looking after physical health, including eating well and exercising 

• Looking after mental health, including spending time with loved ones, hobbies, 
spending time outside and being creative 

 
Priorities for the Health Board 

• Easier access to primary care such as GP and dental appointments 
• Shorter waiting times for surgery such as knee and hip replacements  

• Feeling listened to by healthcare professionals 

• Care closer to home 
 

Priorities for the wider environment 
• Access to public transport 

Page 2

https://abuhb.nhs.wales/about-us/10-year-plan/


 
 

3 
 

• Access to green spaces 
• Safe communities with affordable housing 

• Affordable and accessible gyms / exercise classes 
• Access to social and wellbeing groups 

 
Lessons for Planning our Future Services 

Whilst many people agreed that it was important to consider everything that affects our 

health and wellbeing, there was also a significant emphasis on easier access to care and 

having as many locally based services as possible. This has confirmed the need for us to 

progress the next phase of our original Clinical Futures strategy – to ensure that our 

enhanced local general hospitals (such as Nevill Hall Hospital, Royal Gwent Hospital and 

Ysbyty Ystrad Fawr) are set up to provide the best support to patients and our whole 

healthcare system.  To do this, we need to: 

 

• Ensure that our key services have enough capacity to meet expected demand 

• Ensure that as many services as possible are provided close to home, whilst also 

recognising that where more complex acute care is required, this is provided 

according to best practice and the highest clinical standards 

• Ensure all services are efficient and sustainable (this will help us to improve 

patient experience and reduce the amount of time patients are staying in 

hospital) 

• Ensure we have enough staff / teams in the services that are needed the most 

• Work more on a regional basis where this offers opportunities to improve local 

access and sustainability of services 

 

Although these objectives apply to all our enhanced local general hospitals, our first 

priority is to develop the services provided at Nevill Hall Hospital in Abergavenny.  There 

are several reasons for this: 

• The hospital is important not just for the local communities but for the wider 

region, including patients from south Powys and from the Heads of the Valleys 

area 

• Exciting investment and development is already taking place on the Nevill Hall 

Hospital site, with the opening of a radiotherapy centre in partnership with 

Velindre NHS Trust, to serve the populations from across south east Wales and 

South Powys, bringing cancer care closer to home.   

• Nevill Hall has recently become a hub for providing cataract services to not only 

the Gwent population but the wider south east Wales population 

• We need to consider if the current staffing arrangements best meet the needs of 

the local populations, particularly those who are older and more frail 

• As highlighted above, some of the buildings on the site contain reinforced 

autoclaved aerated concrete (RAAC), which is requiring attention to ensure that 

all our services are provided in safe and comfortable buildings 

 

Page 3



 
 

4 
 

Taken together, these issues provide a significant need and opportunity for us to 

review effective service delivery across the wider area in the north of the health board 

area served by Nevill Hall Hospital. 

 

What is Important for Us to Consider? 

There are some important considerations that will guide our work: 

 

1. We want to meet as many patients’ needs as possible closer to home.  For example, 

we have made or are planning significant investments into a number of health, 

social care and wellbeing centres and services. The Bevan Health and Well Being 

Centre in Tredegar now gives us the opportunity to bring together a range of 

services from different agencies in a modern and comfortable building in the heart 

of a community, helping people to stay healthy and well close to home.  We also 

have effective community hospital type services in Ebbw Vale, Chepstow and 

Monnow Vale, and we would like to have this type of model in more communities, 

so that having to use services in hospitals further away is a last resort.  We are 

working closely with our partners in local authorities and voluntary groups to make 

this happen.   

 

2. Whilst specialist acute (short-term) inpatient care is likely to be best delivered at 

the Grange University Hospital, there may also be areas where other care is most 

effectively delivered from one of our enhanced local general hospital sites, rather 

than all of them. Centralisation of some services in this way can enable the 

development of centres of excellence and ensure that patients receive the best 

possible care.  Examples of this might include the following 

 

a. Radiotherapy and cancer outpatient services at Nevill Hall Hospital 

b. Stroke rehabilitation services (which recently needed to be centralised at 

Ysbyty Ystrad Fawr as an urgent measure, as staff were spread too thinly to 

provide adequate post-stroke therapy and care). The permanent service 

arrangements for this service will form part of a separate engagement 

exercise later this year) 

 

3. We are then able to provide state of the art inpatient care at our specialist and 

critical care centre (the Grange University Hospital) for those who need this. 

 

4. There may be areas where care can be enhanced by reviewing a range of services 

that are currently split up for historical reasons and consolidating them on an 

enhanced local general hospital site in new modern accommodation.  An example 

may be some Mental Health and Learning Disabilities services, which could be 

grouped effectively from across parts of north Gwent into Nevill Hall Hospital. 

 

Page 4



 
 

5 
 

5. We will aim to minimise any potential travel implications e.g. managing needs 

locally where we can, whilst accepting the need to travel to one site within the 

Health Board for more involved and complex attention such as described above. 

 

What Might the Future Nevill Hall Hospital look like? 

Nevill Hall Hospital is an important site for the Health Board, and using the above 

examples, we would like to extend and develop the widest range of services on the Nevill 

Hall Hospital site.  

 

 
 

The table below sets out the main services that we would wish to provide in the future:- 

 

Planned ‘elective’ care services, such 
as day surgery for orthopaedics, 

ophthalmology and general surgery 
 

A wide range of outpatient services, 
brought together into an integrated 

unit with access to diagnostics and 
same day treatment space plus pre-

assessment for proposed surgery 

An integrated ‘front door’ model for 
urgent care, with an emphasis on 

meeting the needs of older people 
closer to their home 

Inpatient beds to cover a range of 
medical and other conditions 

requiring hospital admission 

Children’s services for young people 
with particular needs 

 
 

A women’s health hub providing 
dedicated outpatient, diagnostics, 

and treatment services in one place 

Mental health and learning disability 

services, forming part of wider 
provision across the north of the 

county 

Comprehensive diagnostic services, 

including x-rays, MRI, CT scanning, 
ultrasound, nuclear medicine and 

endoscopy 

A new range of services for cancer 

patients, including advanced anti-
cancer therapies, haematology and a 

new unit (run in partnership with 

Velindre Hospital colleagues) for 
specialist radiotherapy 

Accommodation and facilities for 

partner organisations e.g. social 
services, to allow us to work closer 

together and ensure high quality 

joined up planning and care  

A minor injury unit, providing a wide 
range of services for non-critical 

care, including simple fractures, 
dislocations, wounds and dressings 

Inpatient and outpatient therapy 
services such as occupational 

therapy, speech and language 
therapy and physiotherapy. 

Page 5



 
 

6 
 

(alongside community provision 
providing care closer to home)   

 

Delivering all these services to the level and standard that we wish will require new 
investment, and we are preparing an investment case for the Welsh Government to 

consider. 
 

What Might this Mean for Patients? 
We know that there is always a balance to be struck between ensuring that health care 

is provided as close to home as possible on the one hand and ensuring safe and 
sustainable specialist services on the other.  The way that we want to achieve that 

balance (using Nevill Hall Hospital as the first example) would therefore generally be as 
follows: 

 

1. Maximising the services available in communities and in local facilities. 
 

2. Ensuring that as many assessment, diagnostic and ambulatory (not requiring 
admission) services as possible are provided across all our local general hospitals, 

so minimising the need to travel for routine non-specialist care.  
 

3. Where services do not need to be in the Grange University Hospital but cannot be 

provided in all local general hospitals, creating centres of excellence and strong 
identities.  For example, in Nevill Hall Hospital, this would include cancer services 

and day-case surgery. This will help with recruitment to these services as well as 
driving up standards of care in these areas. 

 

4. Ensuring that our more complex and specialist inpatient services such as stroke, 

chest medicine and heart conditions are then available in dedicated high quality 
facilities at the Grange University Hospital for those who need that level of care. 

 

Examples of how this might look for someone needing assessment / care (sometimes 

known as a patient ‘pathway’) are shown below: - 

 

 

What respiratory (chest) care  

do I need? 

Where might this be 

provided? 

Routine check-up for a chest 

condition e.g. asthma 

Local GP surgery and / or  

local general hospital 

More detailed assessment if 

suddenly feeling unwell with a 

chest condition 

Royal Gwent Hospital as our lead 

site  

for ‘walk in’ respiratory care 

Admission to a bed for specialist 

care by a Consultant Chest 

Physician 

Grange University Hospital  

as our critical care centre 

 

 

Page 6



 
 

7 
 

 

What cardiology (heart) care  

do I need? 

Where might this be 

provided? 

Routine check-up for a heart 

condition e.g.  

Local GP surgery and / or  

local general hospital 

Any diagnostic tests, other than 

those needing the cardiac catheter 

laboratory, plus outpatient clinic 

and rehabilitation reviews  

 

All local general hospitals 

Admission to a bed for specialist 

care by a Consultant Heart 

Physician 

Grange University Hospital  

as our critical care centre 

 

 

What diabetes care  

do I need? 

Where might this be provided? 

Routine check-up or test  

for a diabetes condition  

Local GP surgery and / or  

local general hospital 

More detailed assessment and 

specialist treatments for a diabetic 

condition  

(not requiring admission) 

 

Specialist diabetic unit at  

Nevill Hall Hospital 

(or outpatient assessment at 

other local general hospitals) 

Admission to a bed for specialist 

care by a specialist diabetes 

consultant  

 

All local general hospitals  

(on a visiting consultant basis at  

Ysbyty Ystrad Fawr) 

 

 

What urgent care  

do I need? 

Where might this be provided? 

Minor injury  Minor injury unit at each of  

our local general hospitals 

Injury concern out of hours  

 

Minor injury units (as per opening 

hours) 

 at each of our local general 

hospitals  

or dial 111/999 

Accident or emergency requiring 

specialist urgent care  

(including an urgent operation) 

Grange University Hospital  

as our critical care centre 

Page 7



 
 

8 
 

 

 

Seeking Your Views  

Although we believe that adopting these principles and ideas will help us to deliver the 

best possible care within our resources, before final decisions are made, we wish to 

involve and hear from residents, staff, supporting services, voluntary groups and all 

others with an interest in our services.  It is important that everyone has the opportunity 

to understand the proposals, to provide feedback and to raise any queries or concerns 

for response.  Examples of where we would like your views include: - 

 

• Is our current thinking clear and sensible? 

• What do you think of our aims and principles? 
• Do you have any concerns about our plans? 

• What other factors would you like us to consider? 

 

This will provide valuable information that will influence final decisions and service 

details. We will also use the information received to update the Equalities Impact 

Assessment. 

 

How will the Health Board do this? 

To ensure that everyone has the opportunity to make their views known, the Health 

Board is initiating an eight-week period of engagement, involving the following: - 

 

• Prominent display of information in service areas, to include posters and displays 

• Information / survey forms provided for those using our services 

• Dedicated information page on Health Board website, to include FAQs, access to 

survey (with option of paper version), contact points / numbers and updates as 

plans progress 

• Face to face public information sessions / engagement events  

• Social media messaging 

• Presentations to key interested groups and organisations  

• Management meetings for internal NHS stakeholders 

 

It is planned that the engagement period will run from Tuesday 24 June 2025 until 

Friday 15 August 2025 

 

How can people make their views known? 

Views can be shared by any of the following means: - 

 

• Complete our survey which can be accessed via the Health Board web site or via 
this QR and URL code below: 

Page 8



 
 

9 
 

 

URL:  https://forms.office.com/e/FkXFZxxPPy 

 

• Attend a public engagement session, where you can listen to a presentation, find 
out more about the proposal and ask any questions of Health Board staff. These 

have been arranged as follows:  

 

 

• Contact Us by e-mail with any comments or if you would like to join one of the 

on-line sessions above register your attendance at 
ABB.PlanningDepartment@wales.nhs.uk and we will arrange to send you a 

link for the session. 

• Contribute to any social media conversations via the Health Board’s pages on 

Facebook and Instagram 

Date   
  

Time  Venue  

Thursday 3rd July    
  

5.30pm – 7.30pm  Lecture theatre, Education Centre  
Nevill Hall Hospital, NP7 7EG 

Wednesday 9th July    
  

2pm – 3.30pm  On-line via MS Teams 
(please register via the email below) 

Tuesday 15th July     
  

4pm – 6pm  Stocktonville Hall,  
Gelli Road, Tredegar 

NP22 3RD  

Wednesday 23rd July   
  

5.30pm – 7.30pm  Multi Function Room 
Pontypool Active Living Centre, 

 Trosnant St, Pontypool,  
NP4 8AT  

Wednesday 30th July  
  

3.30pm – 5.30pm  Stow Park Community Centre  
1 Brynhyfryd Rd, Newport,  

NP20 4FX  

Wednesday 6th August  
  

4pm – 6pm  Education Centre, Ysbyty Ystrad Fawr,  
Ystrad Fawr Way, Ystrad Mynach,  

Hengoed, CF82 7EP 
(Please enter via Entrance 2 and proceed to Level 02)  

Thursday 7th August    
  

5.30pm – 7pm  On-line via MS Teams  
(Please register via the email below)  

Tuesday 12th August  
  

5.30pm – 7.30pm  Kymin Room, Bridges Centre  
Drybridge House, Drybridge Park,  

Monmouth, NP25 5AS   

Page 9

https://forms.office.com/e/FkXFZxxPPy
mailto:at%E2%80%AFABB.PlanningDepartment@wales.nhs.uk


 
 

10 
 

 

 

What will happen after the engagement period? 

Once the engagement period is complete, all responses and views will be collated and 

an engagement report prepared.  This will be shared with the local region of Llais (the 

citizen’s voice body that replaced Community Health Councils in Wales) and conclusions 

reached regarding whether a final decision can be made on future service provision, or 

whether further actions are required.  Subject to further discussions with Llais, we may 

wish to enter a period of formal consultation on our specific proposals, and should we do 

that we will once again invite your views. 

 

Page 10



Draft 02.06.25 
 

1 
 

 
 

 

 

 

The development of Nevill Hall Hospital  

and our enhanced local general hospitals 

 

Frequently asked questions 
 

Why is the health board proposing these changes? 

Our critical care centre (the Grange University Hospital) has been open for over 

four years.  There are severe pressures on the hospital (for example, there can be 

long waits to be seen in the emergency department, and we have many patients 

who are medically fit but not able to be discharged) and as a result it is not 

operating as effectively as we would like.  In addition, the Health Board has 

particular financial challenges and needs to ensure that all of its services are 

provided as safely and efficiently as possible (for example, we currently have more 

beds open than we originally planned, and these need to be covered mainly by 

agency staff, which is more expensive to maintain). 

 

Because of this, we are looking carefully at what we provide in our supporting 

‘enhanced local general hospitals’, to see if we can adjust these to improve the 

position.  (For example, where it is difficult to operate the same services in all of 

these hospitals, it may be sensible to try and base these on just one site). 

 

Although this applies to all of our local general hospitals, we are focussing on Nevill 

Hall Hospital in the first instance, as this site is likely to have additional investment 

and needs attention to address the presence of reinforced autoclaved aeriated 

concrete (RAAC) in some areas. 

 

What is an ‘enhanced local general hospital’? 

These are our hospitals that support the critical care centre at the Grange 

University Hospital.  They provide a wide range of less complex and routine 

services, so that the Grange can concentrate on patients who require more 

complex and specialist care. They include Nevill Hall Hospital in Abergavenny, the 

Royal Gwent Hospital in Newport and Ysbyty Ystrad Fawr in Ystrad Mynach.  We 

expect that each of these will have a lead role in the future, for example for 

radiotherapy, stroke rehabilitation or certain day unit treatments. 

 

Page 11



Draft 02.06.25 
 

2 
 

Will the health board still provide all the services that are available now? 

Our population will still have access to all the services that they do now.  What 

may potentially change is exactly where and on how many different sites some 

services are provided. 

 

What services will be provided at Nevill Hall Hospital? 

We intend that Nevill Hall Hospital will provide a very wide range of services in the 

future, including urgent care, outpatient clinics, planned surgery, radiotherapy, 

children’s centre, mental health services and diagnostic tests such as MRI / CT 

scanning and endoscopy. 

 

Will any current services at Nevill Hall Hospital not be provided in the 

future if these plans go ahead?  

Whilst we do not expect any major existing services to be moved entirely, it is 

possible that some adjustments to the way some services are provided would be 

necessary over time, consistent with the principles that we have set out in the 

briefing document e.g. ensuring that services are well-staffed and are delivered 

safely and effectively for our population.  If any significant changes were proposed 

in the future, these would be subject to a separate and specific period of 

engagement. 

 

How will this affect me if I need treatment? 

You will still receive all the care and treatment that you need, but exactly where 

the care is provided may depend upon your exact needs, for example, much 

routine care will still take place in all our main hospitals, some (more involved) 

care may be provided in one of our enhanced local general hospitals and complex / 

specialist care will be provided (as it is now) in the Grange University Hospital.  

Some examples are shown below:- 

 
What care do I need? Where might this be provided? 

Routine check-up for a chest condition 

e.g. asthma 

Local GP surgery and / or  

local general hospital 

 

More detailed assessment if suddenly 

feeling unwell with a chest condition 

Royal Gwent Hospital as our lead site  

for ‘walk in’ respiratory care 

 

Admission to a bed for specialist care by 

a Consultant Chest Physician 

Grange University Hospital  

as our critical care centre 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 12



Draft 02.06.25 
 

3 
 

What urgent care  

do I need? 

Where might this be provided? 

Minor injury  Minor injury unit at each of  

our local general hospitals 

 

Health concern out of hours  

 

Minor injury unit at each of our local 

 general hospitals or dial 111/999 

Admission to a bed for specialist urgent 

care (including an urgent operation) 

 

Grange University Hospital  

as our critical care centre 

 

 

Will this mean I need to travel further for treatment? 

To ensure that all our services in our enhanced local general hospitals continue to 

be delivered consistently of high quality, it is possible that the care you need may 

be provided on just one site, and this may then require travel to that site.  We will 

always ensure that the need to travel is always minimised and that where services 

are centralised, this is done purely for quality and safety reasons.  

 

How will the Health Board minimise potential travel implications? 

Whilst we always try to ensure that care is provided as close to people’s homes as 

possible, we recognise that if this takes place at the Grange University Hospital or 

in just one our enhanced local general hospitals, this may be some distance from 

your home.   Where care is provided in this way, the Health Board would look to 

support patients and their families with community / hospital transport where 

required, offer different visiting times to support families around local transport 

services and provide a contact within our Patient Advice and Liaison Service (PALS) 

team to provide updates on loved ones’ care if they are unable to visit.  We will 

also make use of digital options for contact in the future where these are effective 

and remove the need to travel. 

 

Will the Health Board support families with transport arrangements to 

visit their loved ones? 

We will continue to provide a range of transport support for our patients, including 

the following: - 

• Community / Hospital transport assistance / information  

• Information about local bus services  

• Information about financial support available in some circumstances e.g. taxi 

fares where there are no direct bus services 

• Free parking at our hospital car parks  

• Bespoke visiting times for those that need them  

 

Additional advice and support are also available from the Patient Advice and 

Liaison Service (PALS): https://abuhb.nhs.wales/files/patient-advice-liaison-

service-pals/pals-leaflet-v1-2-english-pdf/ 

Page 13

https://abuhb.nhs.wales/files/patient-advice-liaison-service-pals/pals-leaflet-v1-2-english-pdf/
https://abuhb.nhs.wales/files/patient-advice-liaison-service-pals/pals-leaflet-v1-2-english-pdf/


Draft 02.06.25 
 

4 
 

 

Will these plans take pressure off the Grange University Hospital?  

It is intended that making our enhanced local general hospitals as efficient and 

effective as possible will have a beneficial impact on the workings of the Grange 

University Hospital, for example reducing delays for treatment and transfers. 

 

Page 14



Alternatively, you can scan the QR

code to complete our survey.

on our future plans for Nevill

Hall and our other hospitals 

Come and talk to us...

It is important that the public thoroughly

consider any proposals we are making, and

these sessions will provide the opportunity

to ask us any questions.

Thursday 3 July, 5.30pm

LECTURE THEATRE,

NEVILL HALL HOSPITAL, NP7 7EG

Wednesday 9 July, 2pm

ON-LINE VIA MS TEAMS

Tuesday 15 July, 4pm

STOCKTONVILLE HALL, 

TREDEGAR, NP22 3RD

Wednesday 23 July, 5.30pm

PONTYPOOL ACTIVE LIVING

CENTRE, PONTYPOOL, NP4 8AT

Have your say...

Wednesday 30 July, 3.30pm

STOW PARK COMMUNITY CENTRE,

NEWPORT, NP20 4FX

Wednesday 6 August, 4pm

EDUCATION CENTRE, YSBYTY

YSTRAD FAWR, CF82 7EP

Thursday 7 August, 5.30pm

ON-LINE VIA MS TEAMS

Tuesday 12 August, 5.30pm

KYMIN ROOM, BRIDGES CENTRE,

MONMOUTH, NP25 5AS

abuhb.nhs.wales/hospitals-engagementFind out more:

Page 15

http://abuhb.nhs.wales/hospitals-engagement


This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Cynigion Ysbyty Nevill Hall
	Final NHH FAQs - English
	NHH Engagement Poster_ENG


